PRESENT Cllr S Wilcox, Cllr G Smith, Cllr N Lee, Cllr G Wheatley, Cllr R Preston and

Cllr Mrs J McAllan

Officer Present Mrs S Barnett

C.001/23-24	Apologies for Absence
0.001/20 24	Cllr Miss J Weston
C.002/23-24	Declarations of Interest
	No declarations
C.003/23-24	To adopt the Minutes of the previous meeting dated 13th March 2023
	Cllr N Lee PROPOSED to adopt the above Minutes as a true and accurate record of the
	meeting. Seconded: Cllr G Wheatley Vote: Unanimous So resolved
	, ,
C.004/23-24	Correspondence Use of the Kingsway Sports Pavilion by the Fun Fair
	Major concerns have been raised by Councillors, staff and regular users following the
	recent visit of the fair. The issues of encroachment onto the football pitches and the
	condition of the site when the fair vacated has all raised questions if it should be used for this purpose going forward. It seems clear the fair has outgrown the space originally
	reserved for their use.
	Cllr S Wilcox PROPOSED that future use be declined but as an alternative the events field
	at Fishers Meadow can be made available. The office was tasked with advising Edd
	Danter Junior and Senior of this decision by means of a letter outlining any additional costs
	for repairs and lost revenue. Seconded: Cllr G Smith Vote: Unanimous So resolved
	Action – Council Office
C.005/23-24	D 1 4000 000
L. IIII7// 1= /4	Budget 2022 = 2023
C.005/23-24	Budget 2022 – 2023 To confirm the final budget.
C.005/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair.
C.005/25-24	To confirm the final budget.
C.003/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year.
C.003/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial
C.005/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024
	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair.
	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024
	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the shrubs located in front of hall 1 window to clear pathway of approximately 2 feet,
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the shrubs located in front of hall 1 window to clear pathway of approximately 2 feet, Cllr G Wheatley PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr Mrs J McAllan Vote: Unanimous So resolved
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the shrubs located in front of hall 1 window to clear pathway of approximately 2 feet, Cllr G Wheatley PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr Mrs J McAllan Vote: Unanimous So resolved b) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £274.26 + VAT to carry out repair works required to complete the Lightening Protection Test at the centre.
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the shrubs located in front of hall 1 window to clear pathway of approximately 2 feet, Cllr G Wheatley PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr Mrs J McAllan Vote: Unanimous So resolved b) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £274.26 + VAT to carry out repair works required to complete the Lightening Protection Test at the centre. Cllr N Lee PROPOSED to accept the above.
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the shrubs located in front of hall 1 window to clear pathway of approximately 2 feet, Cllr G Wheatley PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr Mrs J McAllan Vote: Unanimous So resolved b) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £274.26 + VAT to carry out repair works required to complete the Lightening Protection Test at the centre.
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the shrubs located in front of hall 1 window to clear pathway of approximately 2 feet, Cllr G Wheatley PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr Mrs J McAllan Vote: Unanimous So resolved b) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £274.26 + VAT to carry out repair works required to complete the Lightening Protection Test at the centre. Cllr N Lee PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr G Smith Vote: Unanimous So resolved Action – Council Office
C.006/23-24	To confirm the final budget. The end of year budget sheet was noted and signed by the chair. Cllr S Wilcox asked for it to recorded that he would like to express his thanks to the council office staff for their hard work and dedication with managing the budget for the financial year. So resolved Budget 2023 – 2024 The budget sheet provided by the council office was noted and signed by the chair. So resolved Kingsway Community Centre a) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £85.00 For M&D to trim back the shrubs located in front of hall 1 window to clear pathway of approximately 2 feet, Cllr G Wheatley PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr Mrs J McAllan Vote: Unanimous So resolved b) To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £274.26 + VAT to carry out repair works required to complete the Lightening Protection Test at the centre. Cllr N Lee PROPOSED to accept the above. Seconded: Cllr G Smith Vote: Unanimous So resolved

	the football club to discuss the current pricing structure offered to them and the disparities with other users. After consultation with their committee QWFC opted to increase their hire charges for U17's and above in line with other clubs. The above was noted by the committee. b) Further agreement was reached with QWFC committee for the youth section to pay a seasonal tenancy for all under 17's games. Cllr Mrs J McAllan PROPOSED to the accept the seasonal tenancy fee. Seconded: Cllr N Lee Vote: Unanimous So resolved Action – Council Office Cllr G Smith PROPOSED for the seasonal tenancy fee to be invoiced monthly, through the football season between September and April. Seconded: Cllr Mrs J McAllan Vote: Unanimous So resolved
C.009/23-24	Waterwells Sports Centre To consider and agree expenditure not exceeding £264.00 including VAT to purchase 4 x brushed stainless steel mini jumbo toilet roll dispensers for male and female toilets in the sports hall side of the building. Cllr N Lee PROPOSED to accept the quote of £167.76 including VAT and delivery from HSD online.
	Seconded: Cllr R Preston Vote: Unanimous So resolved Action – Council Office
C.010/23-24	Progress of Current Works – To inform members of progress to date: • Quedgeley Community Centre - Nothing to discuss. • Kingsway Community Centre - Nothing to discuss. • Waterwells Sports Centre - Nothing to discuss. • Kingsway Sports Pavilion - Damage to the grass area at the front of the Pavilion caused by the fun fair. Repair work needed to rectify this. So resolved
	Action – Council Office
C.011/23-24	Further Business for Referral No further business for referral.

Date of Next Meeting – Tuesday 9th May 2023 @ Quedgeley Community Centre Office at 7.30pm. The meeting date and location were noted.

Meeting closed @ 20.22